
THE LADIES AID SOCIETY

The L illies' Aid of St. George's Church was organized 
early in the year of 1880.

A meeting was called at the Parsonage. The names 
of the those attended were as follows:
MkS. F. D. BROWN MRS. E. BARK
MRS. WM. MOORE MRS. WM. BROWNRIDGE
MR . W. J. MARSH MRS. H. BULL
MRS. C PI h MRS. BURNETT
MRS. C. W. HARTMAN MR3. FANSON
MRS. S. F. ROBINSON MRS. A. RUTHERFORD
MRS. M. HAMILTON MRS. T. GILSON
MRS. T. LOUCKS MISS STANTON
MRS. GEO. HENDERSON MIS3 v. ARMSTRONG
MRS. 1 vbi r< 11 MISS N. McCORl
MRS. G. ARMSTRONG MISS J. HUTTON
MRS. W. PARSLEY MISS A. sHEERES
MRS. DAY MISS C. M. LYNE
MRS. HOLMES MlsS B. MURUY
MRS. F. RICHARDSON MISS E. BOELL
MRS. HAMILTON MISS K. MARSH
MRS. J. MURDY MISS M. MARSH

It was proposed that the ladies should meet every two 
weeks to sew, with the object in view of raising funds to 
help pay off the mortgage on the Parsonage: and assist 
the Church Wardens, financially, in keeping the Church 
property in repair.

The L. A. S., coaid raise money by having Concerts, 
Garden Parties, and Socials.

The first general meeting was held at the Parsonage 
an the l8th February 1880. Twenty members being 
present. .«1rs. F. D. Brown, was elected President, Miss 
Stanton Secretary, Mrs. H. Lyne Treasurer. Members 
to pay twenty-five cents to join anil five cents at each 
meeting. A great number of the ladies supplied sew­
ing, and they also commenced to sew for a table of 
useful and fancy articles to be sold at a Garden Party to 
be held on the I2th of July. For several years the 
L. A. S., held dinners on the Exhibition Grounds: and 
always hail a sale of work. They also had the funds 
from Concerts held annnally on New Year’s night. The


